
From: Kelly Grams
To: TPUC DocketRoom
Cc: Monica Smith-Ashford; Timothy Drown; Aaron Conklin
Subject: Fw: Representation 25-00029
Date: Thursday, September 18, 2025 10:43:30 AM

From: Hutchison, Ross <rhutchison@stites.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 10:41 AM
To: Dart Kendall <dart@aquagreenutility.com>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; Aaron
Conklin <Aaron.Conklin@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Representation

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Dart - I am really sorry about this.  Seems contrary to the intent of the Utility 
Commission. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dart Kendall <dart@aquagreenutility.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 10:40 AM
To: Hutchison, Ross <rhutchison@stites.com>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; 
Aaron Conklin <aaron.conklin@tn.gov>
Subject: Representation

Ross

As we cannot proceed without representation and the utility does not have the 
necessary funds to pay the attorney fees needed for these procedures.   I wish to 
thank you for you time as your services are no longer needed.

Dart Kendall President Aqua Green Utility Inc.

--
Aqua Green Utility Inc. 3350 Galts Road Acworth GA 30102 865-908-0432

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room 
on September 18, 2025 at 10:43 a.m.
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